AQUA.

April 28, 2921

Dave Gibbons, P.E.

D.L. Howell & Associates
1250 Wrights Lane

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Water Availability
1013 Shiloh Hill Rd
Westtown Township, Chester County

Dear Dave:

This letter will serve as confirmation that the above referenced property is situated within Aqua
Pennsylvania Inc.’s (““Aqua”) service territory. Service will be provided in accordance with
Aqua’s Rules and Regulations.

Service to this proposed development will require a main extension. Aqua has mains abutting
this property in both Shiloh Road and Shiloh Hill Road. Based on density and service reliability,
service will require a tie-in to both mains.

Main extension projects are done under Aqua’s standard Builder’s Extension Agreement
(“BEA”). You will be required to prepare a main extension plan and submit to this office for
review and approval. Once approved, the developer will enter into the BEA and install the water
main with a pre-qualified contractor.

Flow data information may be obtained from our Production Department. Please email a request
to Lisa Thomas at LAThomas@Aquaamerica.com containing the address, street, cross street and
municipality and all pertinent contact information.

If | can be of further assistance, you may contact me at (610) 645-1105.

Sincerely,
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David C. Mclntyre
Manager, New Business and Contract Operations

762 W. Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA,19010 + 610.525.1400 + AquaAmerica.com



